CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
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History of ariginal comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner originally monumented by William H. Odell TEN
under contract No. 114 in 1866, and again by William R36E 5 Bsok

E. Campbell under contract No. 918 in 1900,

Stones, 24"X12"X4", 18" in the ground, marked % on
West face.

10" diam., Fir, N. 10°W,, 50 links, marked #SBT.
Note: No restoration notes appear in county records,

Description of corner avidence found:

Downed and rotted B.T. with reverse scribing, N.10°W., 23.0', (33.0')
from cornerstone. Cornstone set firmly in place, no marks visible on
stone.

REGISTERER
PROFESSIONAL

Flaton 1. By

ORESQN
CLAYTON. Jg%‘gE MARTIN

4

——

Cd. M
Description of monument and accessories | established to perpatuate the 2?;H}L§F§E:V;;ING

original location of this comer: SWEET HOME, OR 57358

Set a 2k" diam. brass cap in a 2"X30" iron pipe at corner and buried
cornerstone alongside pipe.
Cap Stamped T3ZN
R36E | R37E
#S36

RPLS 1910
1982

12" D,B.H. White Fir, S5.29°W.,2.0', scribed KS36BT

6" D.B.H. White Fir, N.87°W., 12.5' scribed KS36BT

Both B.T's. have brass washers marked RPLS 1910

between B&T, red painted bands, B.T. tags and

attention signs. Steel fence post 4,0't+ North and South of Corner with
Attention, monument and boundary signs attached.
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